1. **FLAG COURT:** A focal point of campus, the flag pole was dedicated by the class of 1940. The Flag Court is the current site used for various ceremonies including Commencement.

2. **OLD MAIN BELL:** The bell from the west tower of Old Main.
   Tap the bell for good luck!

3. **OLD MAIN PLAQUE:** Commemorating the site of Old Main.

4. **PREACHERS' AID SOCIETY PLAQUE:** Erected in honor of the Preachers' Aid Society for their historic role in the development of the College.

5. **THE SHANGRAW GATE:** Dedicated to Charlene Shangraw by Robert L. Shangraw, a member of the class of 1958 and Chairman of the Board from 1989-2005.

6. **DRUM HOUSE:** Built ca. 1857 by Charles and Mary Drum. Formerly President Long's home, the Drum House currently serves as the Lycoming College Admissions House.

7. **THE METZLER GATE:** Dedicated to Dr. Oliver Sterling Metzler, a member of the class of 1880 and a Trustee from 1911-1944. The "Graduation Gates" are opened once a year for the Commencement ceremony.

8. **THE HIMES GATE:** Dedicated to Kenneth E. Himes, Vice President, Treasurer, and Trustee of the College for 31 years.

9. **THE LUNDY GATE:** Dedicated to John W. Lundy, Trustee of the College from 1972-1978.

10. **THE SYKES GATE:** Dedicated to David B Sykes, class of 1938. Since 2001, it is traditional for the freshmen class to enter through the gates as part of New Student Convocation.

11. **LYCOMING COLLEGE CITY OF WILLIAMSPORT PLAQUE:** The City of Williamsport erected the sign during its bicentennial ceremony in 2006.

12. **THE EVERT QUADRANGLE:** Dedicated to Samuel H. and Dorothy Evert. Samuel Evert, class of 1934, was a Trustee from 1969-1985.